

# Michal Švec

---

## PROFILE:

A Creative Graphics Artist & New Media Designer (Web, Flash, Print, Multimedia) with 5 years of broad experience in the creative industry. Self-motivated, self-sufficient, but cooperative team member. Able to work on own initiative and as part of a team. Proven design, computer and communication skills.

## MAJOR ACHIEVEMENTS:

FujiFilm - Website – [www.fujifilm.cz](http://www.fujifilm.cz) – Complete solution (Web Design, Flash, SEO) for FujiFilm Inc. Website.

WideNet - Corporate – [www.widenet.cz](http://www.widenet.cz) - Complete Corporate identity (logo, web, print, intranet, billing system, brochures) for WiFi provider.

## EDUCATION:

09/2003 – 06/2004      State Language School, Prague, Czech republic  
FCE (University of Cambridge - First Certificate in English)  
State Exam

09/1999 – 06/2003      High School of Telecommunication technology, Prague, Czech rep.  
A-levels in Digital telecommunication technologies

## WORK EXPERIENCE:

12/2004 – 06/2005      Webdesigner/webmaster, Ringier ČR s.r.o. - int. publishing company  
online editions of [blesk.cz](http://blesk.cz), [reflex.cz](http://reflex.cz), [abicko.cz](http://abicko.cz), [ringier.cz](http://ringier.cz)

09/2004 – 11/2004      Graphics Designer & Web Designer, T2 Agency, Prague  
Print design, Ads, Posters, Brochures, Web Design, Copywriter

08/1999 – 06/2004      Freelance Graphics Designer & New Media Designer  
WebSite Design, Coding & Scripts, Project management, SEO

**KEY SKILLS:**

Web Design  
Creative Graphics Design  
New Media Design

Animation  
Photography

**Computer Skills:**

Adobe Workflow (Photoshop CS, ImageReady CS, Illustrator CS, InDesign CS, Acrobat 6)  
Macromedia Flash MX, Dreamweaver MX  
Corel Draw  
Pre-Press, Post-Press, Typography  
X/HTML, CSS2, JavaScript, SEO, PHP Basics

Mac & PC  
Communication (from programmers to clients)  
Team Working

**LANGUAGE SKILLS:**

English – fluently (Cambridge FCE, State Exam)  
Czech – native

**PERSONAL DETAILS:**

Nationality: Czech (EU do not need a work permit)  
Date of Birth: 16th November 1983  
Marital Status: Single

**INTERESTS:**

gliding  
mountain hiking  
photography

**REFERENCES:**

Jakub Ditrich – Globe Internet a.s.  
+420 777 797 009  
Jiří Ptáček – NetServis s.r.o.  
+420 777 910 550